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Regional Hearing Clerk
Kathleen McCaney, Environmental Compliance Specialist
Crompco Co. as designated representative of Sunoco Retail LLC
1815 Gallager Road
Plymouth Meeting, PA 19642

Re:  Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order - Docket No. RCRA-02-2023-7701

Dear Ms. McCaney:

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Region 2 is in receipt of Sunoco Retail LLC’s
penalty payment of $7,553, the signed Expedited Settlement Agreement, and the documentation that
the USTs at the above referenced facility are now in compliance. By signing the Expedited
Settlement Agreement, you have agreed to the terms of the Expedited Settlement Agreement and
Final Order and have certified that the violations cited in the proposed Expedited Settlement
Agreement were corrected.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order
issued by EPA. EPA has approved the Expedited Settlement Agreement based on your signed
certification and supporting compliance documentation.

If you have any questions regarding this letter or any other related matter, please contact Hiep Tran of
my staff at tran.hiep@epa.gov or (212) 637-4280. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

GAETANO  2o&besnees
LAVIGNA  Daie2aoias
Gaetano LaVigna, Team Leader

UST Compliance Team
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Enclosure

cc: Mike Hollis, Manager 4 WM
Bureau of Hazardous Waste & UST Compliance Enforcement
New Jersey Dept. of Environmental Protection
Mail Code 09-03
P.O. Box 420
Trenton, NJ 08625-0420
michael.hollis@dep.nj.org

Internet Address (URL) ¢ http//www.epa.gov
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Grace Rossi, Environmental Compliance Specialist
Crompco Corporation

1815 Gallagher Road

Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462
Grace.Rossi@crompco.com

Christopher Rossi, Senior Environmental Manager
New Jersey Turnpike Authority

1 Turnpike Plaza, P.O. Box 5042

Woodbridge, NJ 07095
Crossi@turnpike.state.nj.us

Edward S. Pak, Chief Counsel
Sunoco LP

811 Westchester Drive, Suite 600
Dallas, Texas 75225
edward.pak@sunoco.com
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